
Memo 
To: City Council 

From: Ryan Dennison, Parks & Recreation Director 

cc: Peter Brixius, City Manager 

Date: 1/28/2021 

Re: Custodial Services 

Parks & Recreation recently solicited bids for custodial services at City Hall and Center of Craig.  
All Natural of Yampa Valley was the only vendor who responded to the RFP.  We did receive 
interest from one individual who toured both facilities but did not submit a bid. 

All Natural of Yampa Valley specializes in janitorial services, carpet cleaning and water 
restoration. They are the current custodial provider at both City Hall and Center of Craig. 

Current Rates: 

• City Hall:  $375 per week based on average of 15-18 hours a week. 

• Center of Craig:  $100 per week based on average of 4-8 hours a week. 

2021 Proposed Price: 

• City Hall:  $325 per week based on average of 13 hours per week. 

• Center of Craig:  $75 per week based on average of 3 hours per week. 

I would recommend awarding All Natural of Yampa Valley the contract for custodial services at 
City Hall and Center of Craig.  This will be a three-year contract.  Please let me know if you 
have any questions. 
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